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June 15, 1908

Chris Witliams

ﬂ'] ( onservaticn Division
3. Box 198%

Hobby., M OgE24

Dear Chris:
My sincerest zpolozies that this woll kas D2e1 suc a mess 24 127 as MYy € ¢ “he paperwork

I spoke witn Mike Staugner la3t w02k on enother matter ana wiso talkec .o Lim about this well !
explained that we continued o change the TD as we went dewn end every tune 1 would get
paperwork for a certain TD dene the ceologist would want w0 anl deeper than the pernu that hzgd
not even been submitted. Mike gave e a verbal approval i2 arile thic well 1o 14,800" § an: merely
following up with the paperwork. ‘We have aow completed druling on tnts well to 14,880 (the 3th
change in TD, partty the cause ror my mmess) and have run a 27 liner 10 same. 'Ae cemented (ke liner
with 440 sx of cemen:. We now have muitipie zones (o think about compieting i this well Twiil
need o be sure of the regulatory reqiirements associcted with ench aitemoz e completion, so loci
for more corresnhondence irom me O TRis marter

(D

Again, I understand that vou ao rot have the dme to xowi hands vtk ol ot the operators oo
paperwork problets, but 1 anpreciate vour patience in this instance.

Please cali me if there are any guesion: or problems wvith trus applictiion

Sincerely,
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O. Philiips
Y.oP, Proau»t!on
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